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Division Memorandum No. 252 _s. 2015

To: OIC-Office of the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Education Program Supervisors and Coordinators

From: EWAMUTIN, CESO VI
Assistan ools Division Superintendent

Officer In-charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent —jde~—

Re: Monitors for DAVRAA 2015

Date: January 29, 2015

In view of the conduct of the DAVRAA 2015 and ensure the smooth conduct of training
and operations the Division organized a monitoring team to OVersee the daily operations and

activities.

The following are the monitors, schedules and the events to be monitored during the
training period:

February 11-20, 2015

Badminton Edna Lampara Athletics Nover Intong
Sepak Takraw Lourdes Manlapus Swimming Chona Calatrava
Futsal Teresita Helgason Billard Bryan Malazarte
Lawn Tennis Filomena Lopez Taekwondo Meriam Creta
Football/Soccer Jesusa Ambrona Chess Elsa Liyag
Basketball Romulo Eliseo Volleyball (Boys) Rommel Jandayan
Table Tennis Emma Camporedondo | Volleyball (Girls) Ma. Theresa Espiritu
During the DAVRAA Meet:

Feb. 24-26, 2015 | Filomena Lopez, Rommel J andayan, Edna Lampara, Ma. Theresa Espiritu

Feb. 25-27, 2015 | Lourdes Manlapus, Chona Calatrava, Nover Intong

| Feb. 26-28, 2015 | Emma Camporedondo, Romulo Eliseo, Jasmin Neri

Travel allowance shall be charged against division MOOE subject to the usual accounting
rules and regulations.

For your guidance and information.




